
Bus Tours are welcome.
Call 410-604-2100 

KENT ISLAND

Sites open 12–4 p.m. First Saturday of 
the months May through November.

Historic Christ Church, 1880
Queen Anne style Church with unusual 
lancet-style chimney. 121 E. Main Street, 
Stevensville.

Broad Creek Cemetery, 1652
Site of one of the earliest centers of 
activity on the Island, now under-going 
archaeological investigation and 
restoration. Rt. 8, 370 Romancoke Road, 
Stevensville.

Cray House, c. 1809
Gambrel roofed tradesman’s house, 
rare structural system. 109 Cockey Lane, 
Stevensville.

James E. Kirwan Museum, 1889 
Country store and home of the former 
State Senator. 641 Dominion Road  
(Rt. 552), Chester.

Stevensville Train Depot, 1902    
Station from western-most terminus 
of the old Queen Anne’s Railroad Co. 
System. 0 Cockey Lane, Stevensville.

Old Stevensville Post Office, c. 1877 
Tiny building that served as Stevensville’s 
post office for the first half of the 20th 
century. 408 Love Point Road, 
Stevensville.

Stevensville Bank, 1903–1961  
Financial center of Kent Island for 
fifty years. 409 Love Point Road.
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Queen Anne’s County, 
Maryland

Come visit Queen Anne’s County’s 
historic train stations, colonial houses, 

an operating grist mill, a country 
store, and churches on six  

First Saturdays when the County’s  
historic sites jointly open their  

doors to visitors. 

Admission is free, but donations 
are accepted at all sites.

All sites open First Saturday 
May–October 

May 7, June 4, July 2, August 6 
September 3, October 1

Refer to listed sites for other open 
days and hours.

Old Wye Mill



Sites open May–October the 
first Saturday of the month.

Hours vary.

James E. Kirwan Museum, 1889

Sudlersville Train Station, 1885

(Centreville continued)

Tucker House, c. 1792
Open 10–2 p.m. A two-room deep frame house  

built on the second lot sold in Centreville.  
124 South Commerce Street

The Hope School  
Open 11–1 p.m. One-room schoolhouse dating 

from 1892 that housed African American 
students grades one through seven. Route 304 

125 Ruthsburg Road 

Wright’s Chance, c. 1744
Open 10-2 p.m. A gambrel-roofed plantation house 

with period furnishings moved to its current location  
in 1964. 119 South Commerce Street

SUDLERSVILLE

Dudley’s Chapel, 1783
(Exterior Viewing Only)

Open 10–2 p.m. Fifth oldest Methodist Church  in 
the United States, restored. 1100 Benton's Corner 

Rd.,  2 miles west of Sudlersville. 
Sudlersville Memorial Library

Open 10–4 p.m. A majority of the Trustees of 
Dudley’s Chapel established Wesley Chapel Methodist 

Episcopal Church on this site in 1868. After the 
Peninsula Conference closed all Methodist South 

churches in 1942, the town opened the building as a 
library in 1946. 105 W. Main Street.

St. Andrew’s Chapel, 1880 (by appointment only)
Open 10–2 p.m. St. Andrew’s Chapel is a 

charming wooden Gothic structure built on a design by 
Richard Upjohn, the nation’s outstanding 19th century 

church architect. This style is sometimes referred 
to as carpenter gothic. 104 Maple Avenue.

Sudlersville Train Station, 1885
Open 10–2 p.m. May–October. 

Only Queen Anne’s County passenger station on its 
original site, restored and furnished with memorabilia 

commemorating Baseball Hall of Fame’s 
Jimmie Foxx and exhibits on town history.  

At the train tracks on 101 S. Linden Street.

WYE MILLS

Old Wye Mill
Open Wed.–Sat. 10–3 p.m., Sun. 1–3 p.m. 
1st and 3rd Saturdays: Grinding Days 
An operating mill focusing on the period  
1790–1830 when wheat brought prosperity to the 
Eastern Shore. Rt. 662, 900 Old Wye Mills Rd. 
Donation $2.00

CHURCH HILL 

St. Luke’s Episcopal Church, 1728
(by appointment only)
Open 10–2 p.m. Built at a cost of 140,000 pounds 
of tobacco, one of the oldest intact brick churches 
in the state. 403 Main and Walnut Street

QUEENSTOWN

Queenstown Colonial Courthouse, c. 1709 
Open 10–2 p.m. Once the county seat, this 
courthouse was the heart of colonial government 
in the county. It was restored in 1979. Corner of 
Del Rhodes Ave. & Rt. 18

CENTREVILLE

Kennard School
Open 10–2 p.m. Queen Anne’s County’s first and 
only African American secondary school, opened 
in 1936, closed in 1966, and was completely 
restored in 2016. 410 Little Kidwell Avenue      

Museum of Eastern Shore Life
Open 1–4 p.m. Artifacts, household furnishings, 
farm equipment and a blacksmith’s shop.  
Rt. 18, 106 Dulin Clark Rd., at the 4-H Park.

St. Paul’s Episcopal Church, c. 1692
Open 10–2 p.m. This church was built at its 
current location in 1834 and is known for its 
beautiful stained-glass windows. By 1909 it had  
been remodeled three times. 301 S. Liberty St.

Kennard School




